City of Cambridge

Purchasing Department

Cynthia H. Griffin
Purchasing Agent
To: - All bidders
From: City of Cambridge
Date: February 7, 2014
Re: File No. 8301, Park I\/Iaintenance Ea_t“f)'anehy_ Park, Addendum No. 1

The following guestion was submitted and a'héw_e'réd'; R

Question e
Are pre\nous years bid results available for Danehy Park Maltenance’?

Answer o
‘The last three year contract was awarded to E;L M Servrces Inc. The prices are
attached v : -

All 'othe:-d'_cfe._tjéf_iﬁlé.f_re_r'_hé_i_h;th'é s_@a_@_ef.fAu'qiliés_t:i'pﬁs]ére closed. ~

'-'_-'_MIC'HELE A I(INCAI.D
~ACTING PURCHASING AGENT

ADDENDUM NO 1 ' ER N

95 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 Voice: 617.349.431¢ Fax: 617.349.4008 TTY: 617.349.4242 Web: www.cambridgema.gov




Revised Price Proposal- Addendum Ho, 2

The price shall be in accordance with the plans and specifications, including a¥f labor and materials. The
price shall remain firm for the contract period, subject to additions and deductions according fo the terms of
the specnﬁcatlons Any additions will not exceed 25% of the value of the contract.

in addition to submitting the Revised Price Proposal all bidders must filf out and complete in its
entirely the Revised Appendix B Schedule of Values and the Supplementai Unit Price list.

The proposed price Tor Year One {2011}z

- C}G
Park Maintenance for Danehy Park = $ 18 L0000
Total lump Sum Year One

Tote;l Lump Sum Year One in words: OH@_ i\uw clw?c} S?“DWL! -QU’-Q ’nqaquB 004:/“ %

The proposed price for Year Two (2012}

_ . =GO

Park Maintenance for Danehy Park  § ’ C‘I 0 : 000
Total fump sum Year Two

Tofal Lump Sum Year Two in words,_ Oi‘_‘if;’, ;\U;;U di’cc.j /U a F‘J‘[‘,l 'ﬂwaSﬁU)- C}ﬁ'Uf @"S

The proposed price for Year Three {2013);

/¢ A ars)
Park Maintenrance for Daneby Park  § / 10, pio
Total lump sum Year Three

Total Lump Sum Year Thiee in words:_ (N E }\uWJﬂ'J )M u:*\H‘v.l ﬂﬂw’M«}‘)‘ Aé/

Signaiurs ufBiddar 4fZ % 5 el Z d }/ZMY(
Name of Bidder: E [ M Sbri/iceS__ZEpNe.
Email address;_> 20 @lmSrage » (o

. Submit this form with your bid.

Name of Bidder; _ E (- g(Pi’M?eS AN (-




Addedum No. 2

Revised Appendix B -Schedule of Values

Annual Price for Maintenance Year

: 2011 2012 2013
- Written Work Reports, Schedules, and Owner Site Walks $ $ $
400 oo | oo

Soil Testing Yisp Y 38p |3 X5y
Spiing and Fall Cleanup ) /G;C??(‘? ¥ iSﬂmO 3 fs} &6
Plant Pruning and Ferfilizing S&uopo |8 (;a,, ao |36, oo
Mowing & Trimming 8 ‘?S’md $ S@i $56, 7.1 8]
Lawn Ferfilization $ S,000 |3 7,500 |57, 5ap
Weed, Grub, Disease & Pest Controf (100,000 SF.) &jo $ Spo S 500
Plant Bed and Tree Pit Fdging $ \‘) J21.0) $ S.000 $ 5, 000
Piant Bed and Tree Pit Weeding and mulching $ 9, 200 /a goo_ | % /s cop
Deep Tine Aeration - Soccer Fislds - 52 4@0 $5 4@@ $ 5«‘;40@
Core Aeraiion - Soccer Fieids ¥ 5, WD 3 d.ﬁa’) % A, "?FC? (44
Core Acration - Ball fiekds YA 4o |8 &’400 $4& doo
Core Aeration - Passive Lawn Areas Y00 |%1, o?Oa ¥ L dve
Seed Seccer Figlds & oo ‘G Lo0 L 000
Seed - Passive Lawn and Baseball Fleld Arcas Scop  1%i<po |8 1 Sop
Topdress Soccer Fields - Organics SR, st cb; sve (%3 Soo
Topdress Soceer Fields — Sand and Organic Mix 3 {9: SO0 Q,SE}O $ 2 <oo
Install Sod (25,000 S.F.) $/p.oon | ¥ i? 7oe_| 817, 7e0
Vent Trench Maintenance and repairs (w/20 fons of slons) $ I %Z}g $ 5? /-?a & ¥ Q;!?ﬁc?
Vent Trench Weed Control $& dog ﬁléﬂﬂ 347 :4&‘" g
Wildflower Slope Maintenance Sq o0 |5 $4.Soe
Infield and Waming Track Weeding and Edging 3 ;,;;’ﬁa b (19 4(7‘37 $f:Q:,4fF e
tnfield\Warmning Tracks Spring Resurfacingftopdressing 9.spo 1¥/0000 |3 ./:’f’f 200
Furnish Wood Resilient Surfecingftopdressing 2950 |3 é; T | 35, 700
Wood Resilient Surfacing Maintenance. $ oo $ fpn 8 50
Meadow/ Wildlife Area Management 5,000 S b0 S 600
ligation Inspections, Spring Startup and Fall Shutdown $ 2o 4 coe |34 s00
Portable Toilet Maintenance $ §, 7527 P; oo | % SO0
Artificial Turf Field Grooming/Mainterance 'S 775 275 88 TR
Off leash Area Stone Maintenance and Topdressing $4; &H7s / 578 $‘:;’:,€;;?5m
Total Annwal Price for Maintenance Year $ / 695; Oac)| / (ﬂ?()m $ /‘7(% 78]

Name of Bidder:

E L Soifies. ToNC.




Addendum No, 2 ‘
SUPPLEMENTAL UNIT PRICES { iterns 1-14)

Should certain additional work be required, or shouid the quantities of certain classes of work be
increased or decreased from those on which the Contract Sum s based, by order or approval of the
Owner, the undersigned agrees that the following supptemental unit prices may be used as the basis of
payment fo him/her or credit to the Cwner for such addition, increase, or decrease in the work as
determined solely by the Owner,

Supplemental unit prices shall cover aH costs, complete in place, and the prices given shal
represent the exact amount per unit fo be paid to the Maintenance Contractor {in the case of Addiions or
increases) of 1o be deducted from payments to the Maintenance Contractor for park maintenance under
the Base Bid refunded to the Owner (in the case of Deductions or decreases). No additional adjustments
will be aliowed for overnead, profit, insurarce, bond performance, or other direct or indirect expenses of
the Maintenance Confractor or Subcontractor beyond the prices as listed.

For additions and deletions the unit price should be determined on a per field or work element
basis for work which shall be measured and converted to square feet or units noted.

UNIT PRICES - PRICE (ADD OR
- DEDUCT FROM
SPECIFIC QUANITIES)

-3
1. Furnish and install ferlifizer as specified | WA
on active play areas per sguare foot ~
tomplete and in place {per field hasis)

P -
2, Perform deep tine acration and dragging of $ « NIZN) Isf
active play areas per sguare {ool. complete (per field basis)

3. Perform core aeration and dragging of $_ @ OF { Isf
active play areas per square foot complete (per field basis)

4. Fumisii and install seed by broadeast and 5 & (;-7 Q{ fsf
slice seeding at specified rates per
square foot complele and in place (per field basis)

5. Furnish and install organic/sand topdressing mix 5 oS
. 10 active play areas as specifi ied complete and in
place {per field basfs)

8. Furnish and install sand topdressing to active 5 » Q\Sg_ fst
play areas as specified complete and in place
{per field basis) '

7. Furnish and install sand based sod including ) $ .30 st

subgrade preparation with erganic amended

iopdressing application, fine grading,

fertilizing, sod placement, and maintenance ‘

as specified complete and In place. {minimum 2,500 sf installation per area)

Name of Bidder:- E L f‘/? ‘Slﬁui‘{@‘s T-FHC




8.

10.
11.
12,

13

14,

_ Fu-mish and instail grub, weed, insect control

Install new 2-in layer resiilent play surfacing In
three play zreas

Furnish infieid surface amendment — Red Signature
Classic Infield Mix {26 tonftnickload)

Furnish infield surface amendment — Barn Red Screenings
26 tonftrucidoad

Fummish and install crushed stone for Banehy Park erosion
centrot and vent trench repairs

Furnish and install Off Leash Area Stone {20 tonftruckioad)

Portable Tollet maintenance ‘
{4 toilet weekly mainienanceiday)

s 0% e

N Irﬂgg Isf

$ 3,00 ftruckload

$_%QQQ__&mckioad

s_8C ____ ton
$ &Sg}gﬁ}_ﬂmckload
$ 150 saay

The City of Cambridgs reserves the right to reject and negotiate any or all supplemental unit prices,
Signature of Bidder: A
/ P .&"/

Submit this form with your bid.

Name of Bidder:,

El.m. SELuceS THG




